
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  
23-24-22 

  
Name of the school system:    
 
Metro Nashville Public Schools 
  
Description of the violation:  
  
Metro Nashville Public Schools failed to conduct annual review of IEP. 
Metro Nashville Public Schools failed to provide services as written in IEP. 
Metro Nashville Public Schools failed to conduct a Manifestation Determination prior to change of 
placement. 
Metro Nashville Public Schools failed to provide parent access to educational records. 
  
  
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  

34 C.F.R. § 300.324(b)(1)(i)   Annual Review of IEP 
34 C.F.R. § 300.530(d)    Services 
34 C.F.R. § 300.530(e)    Manifestation Determination 
34 C.F.R. § 300.613    Access Rights 

 
Metro Nashville Public Schools must correct these violations by implementing the following 
corrective actions:  
  

1. Metro Nashville Public Schools must train appropriate district- and school-level staff on the 
appropriate procedures related to the aforementioned regulations. 

2. Metro Nashville Public Schools must offer to provide prescribed compensatory services. 
3. Metro Nashville Public Schools must offer to convene an IEP meeting to determine any 

additional compensatory services. 
4. Metro Nashville Public Schools must provide documentation of completion of the above 

requirements. 
 

  
Final determination of the department: The department will monitor and document compliance 
with corrective measures ordered.   
 
 


